Matt Wegwerth, PE

From: Everett Baumgarner

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:24 PM

To: Matt Wegwerth, PE

Subject: Fwd: ZTrak Quotes

Attachments: ZTrak™ Z997R Diesel _ Zero-Turn Commercial Lawn Mowers _ John Deere US.pdf; Airport Z994R

SD.pdf; Airport Z994R RD.pdf

From: Heather Hagen <hhagen@mynorthland.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 2:20:41 PM

To: Everett Baumgarner <ebaumgarner@grandrapidsmn.gov>
Subject: ZTrak Quotes

Hi Everett,

After attempting to order a Z997R from John Deere, | found that they are not available to order at this time. | checked
on the two we have on order and learned that they are unfortunately already spoken for. The Z994R has 12.7hp less and
is also diesel but is showing available to arrive in May. | have included two quotes for the Z994R if you are willing to
consider that model — one for the side-discharge deck, the other for rear-discharge deck. | also included a print-out of
the comparison between the Z997R and Z994R. If you have any questions or would like me to look for a different
machine, please let me know.

Thank you!

Heather Bleth Hagen
Sales Representative
20649 US Hwy 164
@rand Rapids N 55744
219-226-1200 ext 219
218-245-7140 cell
NhagenDmynorthland.com

)
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LAWN, SPORT & EQUIPMENT

NOTICE: This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. The message, together with any attachment(s), may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply email and delete all copies.

Everett Baumgarner | Building/Airport Lead Person

City of Grand Rapids
ebaumgarner@grandrapidsmn.gov
cityofgrandrapidsmn.com

Office: 218-326-7656 * Fax: 218-326-7608
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